Tania Papazafeiropoulou

Front End Developer

(hello@)tany4.com | https://www.linkedin.com/in/taniapapazaf

Summary

I am a Front-End developer, experienced in Angular2 and ReactJS. I love creating user friendly web and mobile apps and I particularly enjoy working with Angular2, React, Node.js, Javascript and Sass. Lately, I have been working with technologies like Redux, Ionic2 and React Native. I thrive in close knit teams and think collaborating and sharing knowledge is a key part of being a great developer!

Experience

Contract Frontend and App Developer at ESQUARED TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

August 2017 - Present

Creating engaging web and mobile fitness apps using Angular2, React, Redux and Ionic2.

Web Developer at Cult Beauty

March 2016 - August 2017

I helped transform CultBeauty to an established online retailer, by making the user journey seamless and exciting. Some of my most enjoyable technologies included ReactJS, Node.js, Selenium (WebdriverIO) and SASS.

Web Developer at IDG UK July 2014 - February 2016

IDG UK is a digital publisher company and my role included maintaining, improving and extending the current websites, including PC Advisor, Macworld, ComputerWorld, Digital Arts Online and TechWorld. Additionally, I created bespoke microsites and worked within specialised teams to rebuild websites from scratch. The technologies and frameworks I used daily were Coldfusion, Javascript, jQuery, Sass/Scss and RequireJS.

As a direct result of my contributions, revenue and traffic across all core IDG Websites were significantly increased.

Junior Software Developer at Kantar Worldpanel UK January 2013 - July 2014

Took ownership of small projects, produced system and user documentation and trained other developers, all in a fast paced environment. Most of my projects were implemented using PHP, MySQL/MS SQL, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and Ajax. Additionally, I regularly designed Office plugins in VBA.

During my employment, I proposed, designed and implemented automations to processes involving hundreds of employees. Two of my most interesting contributions were a reporting tool that automated archaic processes and an internal dashboard that assisted users by visualising relevant data in real time. As a result, the company experienced a significant increase in productivity in my areas of involvement.

Website Developer at Up Skill 4 Life Ltd December 2013 - February 2014

I was responsible for planning, developing, testing and delivering the company's website. The technologies used were HTML5, PHP, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and Ajax. Website URL: http://www.upskill4life.com

Assembly Programming Lab Assistant at University of Patras

February 2008 - June 2008

Assistant programmer assigned to guiding the students through advanced Assembly projects.

Education

The University of Edinburgh MSc, Bioinformatics, 2011 - 2012

University of Patras Master of Engineering (MEng), Computer Engineering and Informatics Department, 2005 - 2010

Tania Papazafeiropoulou

Front End Developer

(hello@)tany4.com | https://www.linkedin.com/in/taniapapazaf